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DATE: October 30, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 060802-TL - Request for confidential classification of portions of

response to request for Carrier of Last Resort (COLR) contracts, by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.
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On October 9, 2006, AT&T Florida filed a confidential document (DN 09364-06) in
response to staff’s September 11, 2006, data request. On October 30, 2006, AT&T Florida filed
a request for confidential classification of portions of the response to staff’s data request and
Docket No. 060802-TL was established to address AT&T Florida’s request. AT&T Florida’s
confidential document filed with the request was assigned DN 09988-06. On November 9, 2006,
confidential DN 09364-06 was returned to AT&T Florida.

On December 14, 2006, the Commission issued Order PSC-06-1032-CFO-OT granting
BellSouth's request for confidential classification of portions of DN 09988-06. Staff has
completed its work associated with DN 09988-06 and has notified the Office of Commission
Clerk that confidential DN 09988-06 should be returned to AT&T Flonda.

Because staff no longer has need of confidential DN 09988-06 and the d ent is being
returned to AT&T Florida, Docket No. 060802-TL should be administratively £losed.
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